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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The George Wood Home is a two—story, brick structure, tall in proportion and features
a reqular saltbox roof profile. The residence was only half finished as evidenced by
-the four filled-in masonry openings for doors in the north wall of the building and
by the placement of the front (west) doors to the far north of the facade. The home
was intended to be twice its present size with the second part being a mirror image of
the part actually built.

The light salmon-orange brick used in the construction of the home was also used for
the small one-story, gabled addition at the north-east corner, as well as for the
milkhouse and summerhouse to the east of the home.

In plan, the building contains four rooms, two on each floor, each of which is two
rooms deep. If completed, the building would have had a four over four double-depth,

I-form plan.

Each exterior elevation has four bays, though those on the north side are filled in.
The bays are tall and are segmentally arched along the first floor and flat-arched
across the second level. All windows are of two over two operable sash type except
the lower front and rear windows which are six over four and because of their greater
size, may be considered early picture windows. All sills and lintels are wooden. The
door bays feature transom windows and raised panel doors.

Two brick chimeys extend upward from the southwall, one chimney serving the front rooms
and the other the rear rooms. The cornice is simply moulded and returns slightly

across the north and south walls. Metal tre-bars run through the length and width

of the structure at the second floor level. The George Wood Home has experienced an
important change since its initial construction. The interior, which is simply appointed
with fir floors, wood trim, plaster and lathe walls, and wooden fireplace mantels, is
also basically unaltered. The building has not been carefully maintained but its fabric is
in good condition. Also of interest is the one and a half story milkhouse summer
kitchen which faces east and is located due east of the home. It is a rectangular,
gabled structure. The upper floor is accessable fram an exterior stairway along the
east wall. The building: has six over six windows, a chimey in the west wall and a
simply moulded cornice and plain frieze. The first floor is elevated above the finished
grade to provide room for a small cellar underneath. Like the home, this building is
constructed of light salmon-orange brick and is basically unaltered in appearance.

Mature landscaping enhances the historic setting of the George Wood Homestead. The
‘home is currently being used as a private residence.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George Henry Wood House is significant as one of the most architecturally inter-
esting 19th Century houses in the Cedar City and Utah. The Salt Box style house is
one of only a few remaining in southern Utah. Of equal significance is the unusual
construction style. The original plan called for a house twice the size with the en-
tire south half to be constructed first and the north half later. The south half
was constructed in 1889 by George Hanry Wood however, the northern half was never
commenced.

The house is also significant as the residence of George Henry Wood, one of the ear-
liest native born residents of Cedar City and one of southern Utah's leading cattle-
men and rancher. George Henry Wood was born in Cedar City December 29, 1856 five
years after the community was settled by Mormons sent to establish southern Utah's
Iron Mission. His father, George Wood, was one of the Iron Mission pioneers called
by Brigham Young in 1850..

On May 15, 1878 he married Elizabeth Ann Bryner. Fourteen children were born to the
couple, all of whom lived in the house after its completion in 1889. '

George Wood's involvement in the livestock industry of southern Utah was significant
as it occurred during the transition period from earlier but unsuccessful pioneer
efforts to develop the iron resources of southern Utah and support the pioneer iron
industry with traditional forms of agriculture. In addition to his profession as

a rancher, George Wood also served as a Cedar City Councilman and was active in com-
munity affairs until his death at the age of 83. He died at his Cedar City home

on October 14, 1940. The house is currently owned by Blaine Wood a descendant of
the original builder.
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